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CHANGE OF DATE, TIME, PLACE OF MEETING 

October 21, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM:

Cynthia A. Carpenter, Chief 
Generic Issues, Environmental, Financial 

and Rulemaking Branch 
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR 

Joseph L. Birmingham, Project Manager Peter Wen for/ 
Generic Issues, Environmental, Financial 

and Rulemaking Branch 
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING BETWEEN THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION (NRC) STAFF, NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE AND WINSTON 
& STRAWN ON GENERIC LETTER 99-02 

DATE AND TIME: NOV/EMBER 2-17 1999 

10: 00 a. m. - 12: 00 ,

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
em Two White Flint North 
115 11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852 

Room T-8F1 

PURPOSE: To discuss the concerns raised by the Nuclear Utility Backfitting and 
Reform Group in a letter dated October 6, 1999. The concerns are the 
regulatory approach the NRC followed in issuing Generic Letter (GL) 99-02," 
Laboratory Testing of Nuclear- Grade Activated Charcoal," and its procedural 

ramifications.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC 
Brian Sheron 
Gary Holahan 
John Hannon 
Tad Marsh 
John Segala 
Joe Rutberg 
Catherine Marco 
Geary Mizuno, et al.

NEI/Winston and Strawn 
Thomas Poindexter 
Sheldon Trubatch 
Dave Modeen 

Kurt Cozens, et al.
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